dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals,
Inc. <dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Monday, September 04, 2023 9:10 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: Labor Day Weekend Sale - Last Day!

WEINRICH

MINERALS

WEINRICH

— MINERALS —
30% OFF

NOT VALID WITH ANY OTHER DISCOUNTS OR OFFERS; ORDER MUST
BE PLACED USING THE SHOPPING CART ON THE WEBSITE USING THE
COUPON CODE BELOW DURING THE CHECK-OUT PROCESS.
COUPONS DO NOT APPLY TO AUCTION WINNINGS OR PRIOR
PURCHASES.

HERE'S YOUR COUPON CODE!

LABORDAY

VALID THROUGH SEPT 4, 2023

WEINRICH MINERALS, INC.
WWW.WEINRICHMINERALSINC.COM

LABOR DAY SALE - LAST DAY!

To celebrate the Labor Day weekend, we have just posted a completely new set of 75
specimens, these discounted up to 66% off the original list prices, in the Special Sale
section. A new set will be posted tomorrow.

For other specimens, be sure to use the 30% off discount code "laborday". This will be
good through Monday, September, 4, 2023.
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